SIA LEE LIAN

From: SIA LEE LIAN <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 10:52 AM

To: ‘motor.survey@axa.com.sg; 'arnold.chongcs@axa.com.sg'

Subject: RE: STMO33R9_[TP REF:AK 999Z (D) ] _Accident Involving SBKT122T &

AK9997 _along_740 Upper E Coast Rd S on 22/02/2021 19:50 PersonalAutol.ine

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,
We note that you are waiting for the workshop estimate for the cost of repair.

Please be informed that the workshop takes the position that there is structural damage to the bike and therefore
cannot be repaired.

Please proceed to conduct the necessary survey to determine the Total Loss figure without delay.

5 s we have agreed to choose your panel of surveyor, we trust that parties can resolve the property damage claim
expeditiously.

Thank you.
Best regards,

Sia LeeLian
RIAZ LLC

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately
and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to fdaz@justice.com.sg. though internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-iree as

information could be intercepted, cormupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have scanned this message to minimise the possibility of cormuption.

From: SIA LEE LIAN <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 11:29 AM

. 0: 'motor.survey{@axa.com.sg' <motor.survey(@axa.com.sg>

Ce: 'filenet-ctom-p-sg' <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk>

Subject: RE: SIM0O33RS_[TP REF:AK 999Z (D) ] _Accident Involving SBK1122T & AK999Z along 740
Upper E Coast Rd S on 22/02/2021 19:50 PersonalAutoLine

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and your email below dated 26 March 2021.
We agree to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as SJE.

Thank you.

Best regards,

LeeLian
RIAZLLC



